Re: fm Aecolux, A30411 base x 1000 pcs?

From Rene Rodriguez <rene@chateaulighting.ca>
To Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Date 2021-10-2512:52

Yes please reserve 1000
Did you get my email about the light bulbs? Turns out | need 500

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 1:51:47 PM

To: Rene Rodriguez <rene@chateaulighting.ca>
Subject: fm Aecolux, A30411 base x 1000 pcs?

Hi Rene,
OK, I've cancelled the delivery booking for the light bulbs.

For A30411, yes we do have big shipment coming 1st week of November. However, some of our clients have placed back orders before you, and then we'll have only 1050
pcs remaining.

So please confirm asap so that | can reserve 1000 pcs for you. Or the next shipment will be around end of Nov / early December.
Kindly advise. Thank you!
Best regards,

Janice

Sales Order Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

Email: sales@aecolux.com ; T:604-370-1060

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3

On 2021-10-25 08:39, Rene Rodriguez wrote:


https://aka.ms/qtex0l
mailto:sales@aecolux.com

Hi Janice,

Sorry | was away and did not see these emails.

Can you please cancel the light bulbs.

| know you will be getting stock of the A30411 Base on Nov 4. How many will you be getting?

| just want to know because | am planning on switching our current product to these. We go through about 1000 a month and want to make sure we have enough.

Rene Rodriguez

Service and Warehouse Manager
780-434-9024 (w)

780-982-5090 (c)

- 3INCE 19277 -

CHATEAU

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Rene Rodriguez

Subject: urgent fm Aecolux, $25 delivery charge for the light bulbs..

Hi Rene,
Did you receive my email regarding the $25 delivery charge? Please see below and kindly confirm in 1 hr before our courier's cut-off time.
hank you.

Janice

Subject:Re: Back order - Nov. 04 for A30411 (4" Slim Panel Magnetic Downlight Base 3000K)
Date:2021-10-20 18:22
From:Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
To:Rene Rodriguez <rene@chateaulighting.ca>

Hi Rene,

If we ship you the light bulbs first, we'll need to charge $25.00 of delivery fee (50% of shipping cost if order under $1000.00 before tax).
Kindly confirm by email so that we can ship out tomorrow Thursday and you should receive it on Monday.

Cheers,

Janice

On 2021-10-20 16:40, Rene Rodriguez wrote:
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Can you send the light bulbs? | really need them

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 5:38:45 PM

To: Rene Rodriguez <rene@chateaulighting.ca>

Subject: Back order - Nov. 04 for A30411 (4" Slim Panel Magnetic Downlight Base 3000K)

Thank you for clarify. As mentioned earlier the 4" recessed light is coming around Nov. 04. We'll send all together when available.
Have a good rest of the week.

Cheers,

Janice

On 2021-10-20 14:41, Rene Rodriguez wrote:



https://aka.ms/qtex0l

A30411 Base x 100 pcs

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:16:43 PM

To: Rene Rodriguez <rene@chateaulighting.ca>

Subject: Re: matt black trim A30417 & base A30411 (4" Slim Panel Magnetic Downlight Base 3000K)

Hi Rene,
Thanks for your email. Can you please clarify if you need 100 pcs of 4" recessed lights =

A30411 Base x 100 pcs + A30417 matt black trim x 100 pcs

For E45522 (A60 Vintage Bulb 7W E26/AC120 3000K Clear Dimmable), $2.70 ea. and we have in stock.
Kindly confirm the recessed light so that we can proceed your order. Thank you.
Cheers,

Janice

On 2021-10-20 13:44, Rene Rodriguez wrote:
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Good morning can you please send me 100pc of the 4" recessed lights.

And can | also get 300pca of E45522 (or equivalent)

Thank you.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 12:07:24 PM

To: Rene Rodriguez <rene@chateaulighting.ca>

Subject: matt black trim A30417 & base A30411 (4" Slim Panel Magnetic Downlight Base 3000K)

Good Morning Rene,

How are you? Thanks for your inquiry.

For A30411 the base, we'll have shipment coming around Nov. 04, your price $10.13 ea.

And yes we have the matt black trim - A30417 - 4" Slim Panel Downlight Magnetic Trim Matte Black, 128 in stock, your price $1.58 ea.
Please let me know if you'd like to place a Back Order and we'll hold the stock for your when container arrives.

Thank you!

Best regards,

Janice

Sales Order Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

Email: sales@aecolux.com ; T:604-370-1060

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3

On 2021-10-14 09:28, Rene Rodriguez wrote:

Good Morning,

| was wondering what your stock is for this item?

Also do you know if it is possible to get black trims for this item?

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
Email: sales@aecolux.com ;

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way,

Best regards,

Sales Order Desk
Aecolux Technology Ltd.
Email: sales@aecolux.com ;

#120 - 13431 Maycrest Way,

T:604-370-1060
Richmond, BC V6V 2M3

T:604-370-1060
Richmond, BC V6V 2M3
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